
SPS/AMR/RBF/D-21/Add.l 27th October, 1978 

ADDENDUM TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SPS/AMR/RBF/EEK/D-21 

FOR TENDER INQUIRY III-306/AC, DATED 22nd DECEMBER,1977. 

1. Page 6, sect. 3.3.l - Table 

"3 Sparking detected" - time must be 2000 ms instead of 200 ms 

2. Page 9, sect.3.5 : Additional requirement 

A resettable thermal trip element acting on the input current shall be 
mounted on the rear panel. This shall be used to protect the supply 
in the event of continuous sparking at the high voltage level, in the 
event of internal failure. 

3. Page 9, sect. 4.1 

Insert after Para.l 

"The maximum power drawn by the supply in the "ON" state, high voltage 
mode, under zero external load conditions, shall not exceed 50 Watts 
at the 220 V AC level''. 

4. Page 10, sect. 4.2, Para.4 

The sentence beginning: "The open circuit output voltage ••• " is re­
placed by : "The open circuit output voltage shall be 2200 V rms and 
the short circuit current 1000 mA + 10%." 

5. Page 10/11, sect. 4.3 is replaced by the following : 

"The power supplies must be equipped with all necessary external con­
nectors. The manufacturer shall use connectors and pins already stand­
ardized by CERN. The following connectors and pins will be supplied 
free of charge : 

Burndy front panel 50 BSF slide 
Burndy rear panel 50 BSF screw 
Swiss standard lOA mains connector 3 PFAPM 

The high voltage connector shall be a Fischer type Dl05-A-036-5, and is 
not supplied by CERN. 

The connector contacts are sununarized in Table I-III". 
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1. How many sputter-ion pump power supplies or other electronic 

equipment of similar type does the tenderer manufacture per. 

annum? Please give details of the technical performance of 

the units which correspond closest to the present specifica­

tion. 

2. Is the tenderer willing to send upon request a sample power 

supply of his present production to CERN for inspection? 

3. How many persons are employed in the tenderer's factory? 

4. In which member state of CERN would the proposed units be manu­

factured? If parts of the units are manufactured outside the 

member states please indicate to what extent. 

5. What transformer does the tenderer intend to use? 
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6. Which type of rectifier.circuit will be used in the proprosed 

power supply? (e.g. voltage doubler or bridge rectifier) 

7. In which way does the tenderer propose to produce the overcurrent 

protection and warning signals? 

8. Which type(s) of relays are proposed for the control functions? 

9. What is the proposed layout of the power unit(s)? (Please give a 

schematic diagram) 

10. What is the proposed mechanical layout of the different components? 

(Please add a sk~tch) 

11. Which safety features in addition to those specified does the 

tenderer propose? 


